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September 22. 2014 

Assistant Chief Patrick Egan. 

this correspondence confirms that you are now being recommended far termination from the New Haven 
Fire Service of the City of New Haven. 

You are being placed on paid administrative leave effective Immediately. pending an Investigation conducted 
by the New Haven Board of FIre Commissioners. You will be notified by certified maD when you are to appear 
before the New Haven Board of FIre Commissioners far a due process hearing. 

~~ 

Allyn Wrtght 
Chief of the Department 
City of New Haven 

Cc: 
Toni N Harp. Mayor 
Michael Carter. CAO 
Tamas Reyes. Chief of Staff 
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